

Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 7th September 2022 Angle Village Hall

Present: Cllrs Watkins (Vice Chair), Ward, Howells and County Councillor Alderman Apologies: Cllr Williams (chair), Declarations of interest: None declared

- 1. Approval of minutes from meeting held 6th July 2022 Approved by all.
- 2. Agenda items

1. Action points from last meeting.

1. West Angle Bay emergency issues

Cllrs Ward, Watkins and Howells met with PCNPA on the 12th August 2022 to discuss issues with the access leading to "Big Dock". PCNPA are happy to assist with any clearing of bushes and shrubs once permission has been granted from the land owner.

Buoyancy aids have been replaced in the car park area via Cllr Ward; discussions are on-going to obtain another to be sited at "Big Dock".

The request to reinstate an emergency telephone at the beach is underway with support from the ambulance service and Sam Kurtz. Advice received from the Office of Rt Hon Simon Hart MP to make a request to PCC via County Councillor Alderman to see if there are plans to install an emergency telephone at West Angle or if they'd be willing to provide one via their telecommunications provider.

Action: Cllr Ward has written a letter to Mr Mirehouse requesting permission to widen the path which will be sent this week.

- 2. Playpark and Clerk Vacancy, see under agenda items.
- 3. Code of Conduct Training 21st September Time to be confirmed.
- 4. Notice board update Deferred
- 5. PEDW re DNS/3261355 application, see under agenda items.
- 2. **Councillor/Clerk vacancies** No interest received for councillor vacancies.

Applications received for Clerk vacancy – Cllr Williams will update in next meeting held on 5th Oct.

- 3. Playground update (Cllr Howells)
 - An onsite meeting was held on the 12th August with PCC (Planning), ACC and Mr Evans. An agreement was made on the land boundaries between all parties. No formal feedback from PCC regarding new boundary plan as of yet. Action: Cllr Howells to request formal feedback from PCC.
 - 2. Cllr Williams has contacted our solicitor to update her on the situation and has asked for her to contact PCC (Planning) for details.
 - 3. Alternative options have been explored but to no avail. Cllr Howells has been in contact with tenants of an alternative site; however, this option is not possible.

Final minutes: September 2022



- 4. Additional contributions have been received from fundraising events and personal donations. Action: Cllr Howells to send thank you letters.
- 4. **Update from County Councillor.** Cllr Alderman hopes to gather more information relating to the parking issues at Freshwater West.
- 5. Cost of living impacts for the community. Deferred

6. Consultations.

- WG- Shaping Wales Future: Using National milestones to measure our national progress by 12th Sept. No response
- 2. WG- A Fairer Council Tax | GOV.WALES responses by 4th Oct
- WG Extending the Well-being of Future Generations Act's well-being duty by 20th Oct Consultation on the additional public bodies subject to the well-being duty (Part 2) of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 [HTML] | GOV.WALES
- 4. Audit Wales -Consultation re fees scales 2023-2024. responses by 16th Sept

3. Treasurers Report

- 1. No payments to be made
- Bank Balances Previously circulated and reconciled with online account balances at 4th September. Signed off by Cllr Howells (Current Acc £8548.98; Playpark Acc £33,902.08; Reserve Acc £4012.80)
- 3. Audit and Budget review Deferred

4. Planning Issues

1. DNS/3261355 – Rhoscrowther Wind Farm Hearing – A response has been submitted by Cllr Williams in agreement with all Cllrs of ACC.

Cllrs Watkins and Williams will be attending planned Hearing Sessions to discuss topics identified by duly made representations in relation to this planning notification.

- 2. 67 Angle village approved with conditions
- 3. 9 Angle village NP/21/0786/FUL approved with conditions
- 4. Pill NP/22/0459/FUL Responses made by 25th August 2022
- 5. NP/22/0412/S73 Met mast extension of time
- 6. 22/0343/DC -20/0044/PA Greenlink cable installation Enquiries to be made over local labour.
- 7. Erebus offshore update Deferred



5. Highway Issues

1. Village Highway Issues

5.1.1 Passing Places – Cllr Ward has received communications from Steve Benger confirming this is on a list of schemes proposed for the future. Waiting for a topographical survey of the area by a consultant. Initial concepts are to be shared with ACC.

5.1.2.1 Point Road – Deferred

5.1.2.2 Parking – Deferred

2. Ironman Weekend – A request has been made for a referendum from Angle and the surrounding peninsula to get feedback on the community's views of this event

6. Training

- 1. Feedback from Cllrs Watkins and Williams Deferred
- 2. OVW Bursary application and free webinars Deferred
- 3. Hate Crime awareness week 8-15th Oct Deferred
- 4. Code of Conduct training 21st Sept Confirmation of start time needed

7. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.

1. OVW area meeting - Deferred

2. Freshwater west parking meeting – Cllr Ward attended a meeting held on site on the 26th by invitation from PCC. Results from the survey have not been consorted due to a large number of responses.

3. HDUHB presentation – A healthier Mid Wales- Cllr Williams Power point presentation circulated - Deferred

4. RWE - Local Liaison Committee Briefing and Charity Afternoon Tea 20th Sept - Deferred

8. Communication received.

1. Mid and West Wales home fire safety officer – Deferred.

Meeting closed at 19.40

Date and time of next meeting: 5th October 2022 at 18.30